
THIRTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Saturda~, 27 September 1947, at 11.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRUZ (Chile). 

4. Discussion on the adoption of the 
agenda (documents A/C.2/l03, A/C. 
2/103/Rev.l, A/C.2/104, A/C. 
2/105 and A/C.2/106) 

The CHAIRMAN opened the meeting by intro
ducing his report on the conference held with 
the Chairman of the Third Committee ( docu
ment A/C.Z/106). The report was read. The 
Chairman announced that the Third Committee 
had adopted a similar report (document AjC.3j 
156) on Friday, 26 September. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) felt that it would be appropriate to 
combine points ( i) and ( ii) of sub-paragraph 
3 (b) and thus discuss chapters I and IV of 
the report of the Economic and Social Council 
as a single item. He pointed out that these chap
ters had appeared as a single item in the letter 
from the President of the General Assembly to 
the Chairman of the Second Committee, docu
ment A/C.2j105. 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the meeting that 
the Joint Second and Third Committee would 
agree on the order of its agenda. The comment 
of the representative of the USSR was noted. 

The report of the Chairman was· adopted. 

The agenda (document AjC.2/103/Rev.1) 
was adopted. 

5. Discussion of chapter II of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(document A/382) 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee 
should discuss chapter II as a whole rather than 
item by item. 

Mr. Moen (France) felt that, in the interest 
of speed and clarity, the items in chapter II 
should be discussed separately. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) wished to discuss the 
economic activities of the United Nations as a 
whole. As this could not be done if each section 
of the report were discussed separately, he pro
posed that there should be a general discussion, 
after which special points could be raised by 
the various representatives. 

There were no objections to this procedure. 

. Mr. LANGE (Poland) stated that his delega
tlon attached great importance to the economic 
and social activities of the United Nations. He 
felt that while these activities were frequently 
underestimated bv the general public, bein~ lf'~s 
dram~tic and glamorous than those of the 
Secunty Council and the General Assembly, in 
t~e long run they might prove to be more deci
SIVe for the future than achievements in the 
political field. 

7 

TRENTE-TROISIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le samedi 27 septembre 1947, a 11 h. 30. 

President: M. H. SANTA CRuz (Chili). 

4. Adoption de l'ordre du jour ( docu
ments A/C.2/103, A/C.2/103/Rev. 
1, A/C.2/104, A/C.2/105, A/C.2/ 
106) 

Le PRESIDENT ouvre Ia seance en presentant 
son rapport sur Ia conference qu'il a eue avec le 
President de Ia Troisieme Commission ( docu
ment A/C.2/106). Lecture est donnee de ce rap
port. Le President annonce que la Troisieme 
Commission a adopte un rapport analogue ( docu
ment A/C.3/156), le vendredi 26 septembre. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques) estime qu'il sera it opportun 
de fusionner les points i) et ii) de l'alinea 3 b) 
et de discuter ainsi les chapitres I et IV du rap
port du Conseil economique et social en Ies con
siderant comme une seule question. II fait remar
quer que ces chapitres ne font !'objet que d'un 
seul point dans la lettre du President <;le I' As
semblee generale au President de la Deuxieme 
Commission (document A/C.2/105). 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle aux membres de Ia 
Commission que la commission mixte des Deu
xieme et Troisieme Commissions decidera de 
l'ordre des points de son ordre du jour. La Com
mission prend bonne note de !'observation du 
representant de l'URSS. 

Le rapport du President est adopte. 

L'ordre du jour (document A/C.2/103jRev.1) 
est adopte. 

5. Examen du chapitre II du rapport du 
Conseil economique et social ( docu
ment A/382) 

Le PRESIDENT pronose a Ia Commission de 
discuter le chapitre II dans son ensemble plutot 
que point par point. 

M. Moen (France) estime que l'on gagnerait 
en rapidite et en clarte en discutant separement 
les differents points du chapitre II. 

M. LANGE (Polog-ne) desire discuter !'aspect 
d'ensemble des activites de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies dans le domaine economique. Ceci 
n'etant pas possible si l'on discute separement 
chaque partie du rapport. il propose de nroceder 
a une discussion generale, apres quoi les diffe
rents representants pourront soulever des ques
tions particulieres. 

C ette procedure ne soul eve pas d' objection . 

M. LANGE (Pologne) declare que sa deleg-ation 
attache une grande importance aux activites de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies dans le domaine 
economioue et social. A son avis, et bien que Ie 
grand public les sous-estime souvent parce qu'el
les sont moins spectaculaires et moins presti
g-ieuses oue celles du Conseil de securite et de 
I' Assemblee generale, ces activites peuvent se re
veler a Ia longue plus decisives pour l'avenir que 
les resultats atteints dans le domaine politique. 



He reviewed the achievements of the Eco
nomic and Social Council during the last twelve 
months: the study of economic conditions and 
needs of the devastated areas; the establishment 
of the Economic Commission for Europe and 
the Economic Commission for Asia and the Far 
East, and the proposal, fully supported by 
Poland, to establish an economic cominission 
for Latin America. He referred also to the 
initial measures taken by the Economic and 
Employment Commission and its sub-commis
sions to promote the study of the problem of 
economic stability; the exhaustive study of the 
Special Technical Committee on relief needs 
after the termination of UNRRA; the impor
tant work performed by the various specialized 
agencies, particularly .that of the Food and Agri
culture Organization, the International Bank 
for Reconstruction and Development and the 
International Monetary Fund; and the achieve
ments · of various non-governmental agencies, 
especially the World Federation of Trade 
Unions. 

In evaluating the practical effectiveness of this 
work, it was his opinion that the Economic and 
Social Council had failed to ensure the necessary 
co-ordination of the work of its own agencies 
and of the specialized agencies. While a number 
of partial reports were available on various eco
nomic subjects, there was a need for an in
tegrated picture of the whole world economy. He 
wished to urge the Council to undertake this task 
in co-operation with the Secretariat, the various 
specialized agencies, and even with some non
governmental organizations. A world-wide sur
vey of economic conditions and of available 
resources, supplies and needs was a most funda
mental task for the Council because without such 
a survey it could not make clear-cut decisions. 

The second observation dealt with the extent 
to which Assembly resolutions have been imple
mented by the Member Governments. The Secre
tariat had failed to provide a clear-cut answer 
to this question. He cited the resolution of the 
General Assembly dated 11 December 1946 on 
the world shortage of cereals and foodstuffs'. 
The Economic and Social Council was in a posi
tion to obtain such information under Article 64 
of the Charter. With respect to the resolution 
of 11 December 1946' on relief needs after the 
termination of UNRRA, the Special Technical 
Committee had done much work, but the Secre
tary-General had stated in his annual report, that 
the amounts needed by individual countries "will 
be met in varying degrees, but that some among 
them seem unlikely to receive any significant part 
of the assistance needed3

". In the case of Poland, 
Hungary and Yugoslavia it was nil. The reasons 
for that were political. Yet the General Assembly 
had stipulated that at no time should ·relief 
supplies be used as a political weapon. As a 
representative of Poland, Mr. Lange did not 
complain but he did complain of what .was an 
obvious discrepancy between the resoluhon and 

1 See Resolutions adopted by the General Assemble.· 
during the second part of its first session, No. 45 (I). 

'Ibid., N~. 48 (I). 
3 See 0 fjicial Records of the second session of the 

General Assembly, Supplement No. 1, page 21. 

8 

II passe en revue l'ceuvre accomplie par le 
Conseil economique et social au cours des douze 
derniers mois: etude des conditions economiques 
et des besoins des regions devastees; creation de 
Ia Commission economique pour !'Europe et de 
Ia Commission economique pour l' Asie et !'Ex
treme-Orient; proposition, pleinement approuvee 
par Ia Pologne, tendant a creer une commission 
economique pour 1' Amerique latin e. II mentionne 
aussi les travaux accomplis par la Commission 
des questions economiques et de l'emploi et ses 
sous-commissions, et qui constituent des bases 
pour !'etude du probleme de !a stabilite economi
que; l'enquete approfondie du Comite technique 
special charge d'etudier les besoins d'assistance 
a pres !a cessation des activites de l'UNRRA; 
l'ceuvre considerable accomplie par les diverses 
institutions specialisees, en particulier par !'Or
ganisation pour !'alimentation et !'agriculture, !a 
Banque internationale pour la reconstruction et 
Ia mise en valeur et le Fonds monetaire interna
tional; ainsi que Ies realisations de diverses 
organisations non-gouvernementales, la Federa
tion syndicale mondiale en particulier. 

M. Lange estime, lorsqu'il considere l'efficacite 
reelle de ce travail, que Ie Conseil economique 
et social n'a pas realise la coordination necessaire 
entre le travail de ses propres organismes et 
celui des institutions specialisees. Tandis que !'on 
dispose d'un certain nombre de rapports partiels 
sur differentes questions economiques, il serait 
necessaire d'avoir une vue d'ensemble de l'econo
mie mondiale. II insiste vivement pour que Ie 
Conseil entreprenne sans delai cette tache en 
cooperation avec le Secretariat, les differentes 
institutions specialisees et meme avec certaines 
organisations non gouvernementales. Le Conseil 
doit effectuer une tache absolument ess.entielle 
qui consiste a mener une enquete mondiale sur 
les conditions economiques et les ressources dis
ponibles, sur Ies approvisionnement et les besoins; 
sans une telle enquete, il ne peut prendre de 
decisions precises. 

La deuxieme observation de M. Lange con
cerne la mesure dans laquelle les Etats Membres 
ont mis a execution les resolutions de I'Assem
blee. Le Secretariat n'a pas fourni de reponse 
nette a cette question. M. Lange cite !a resolution 
de I'Assembh~e generale sur !a penufi.e mondiale 
en cereales et denrees alimentaires, en date du 
11 decembre 19461 . Aux termes de I' Article 64 
de !a Charte, le Conseil economique et social est a 
meme d'obtenir un tel renseignement. En ce qui 
concerne la resolution sur les besoins d'assistance 
apres la cessation des activites de l'UNRRA, en 
date du 11 decembre 19462

, Ie Comite technique 
special a accompli un travail important, mais le 
Secretaire general a declare dans son rapport 
annuel que les sommes dont ont besoin les divers 
pays "permettront de repondre, a des degres 

. divers, aux besoins d'assistance des pays interes
ses; mais certains d'entre eux ne recevront sans 
doute pas une part importante des secours neces
saires"3. En ce qui les concerne, Ia Pologne, la 
Hongrie et la Yougoslavie n'ont rien re<;u. Ceci 
est du a des raisons politiques. Cependant, I' As
semblee generale avait stipule que, a aucun mo
ment, les secours ne doivcnt servir d'arme politi-

1 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par l'Assemblee generale 
pendant Ia secondc partie de sa premiere session, No 
45 (I). 

2 Ibid., W 48 (I). 
'Voir les Documents officiels de la deuxieme session 

de l'Assemb!Ce generate, Supplement No 1, page 21. 



its implementation by certain Member Govern
ments. 

Mr. Lange further observed that major deci
sions of international economic policy were taken 
outside the framework of the United Nations. 
A few days previously, sixteen European coun
tries, meeting in Paris, had drawn up a pro
gramme of economic recovery without the par
ticipation of the United Nations Economic 
Commission for Europe. In view of this, he 
urged that efforts to establish the United Nations 
as an effective instrument for the settlement of 
the world's economic and social problems as well 
as political problems should be continued. By
passing the United Nations as well as the failure 
to implement the decisions of the General As
sembly raised the question of the role of the 
United Nations in the settlement of the basic 
economic problems of the world. If resolutions 
were passed but not implemented, and if the 
United Nations continued to be by-passed on 
important matters connected with the inter
national economic problems, the United Nations 
would lose all prestige and would wither away 
through being deprived of all effective functions . 

Mr. Lange emphasized that he was confident 
that the United Nations would be established 
as an effective instrument for the settlement of 
world economic and social as well as political 
problems. He felt confident, for the simple rea
son that prosperity, like peace, was indiv!sible. 
There could be no prosperity of one nation, or 
one group of nations, or even one country, if 
there were serious shortages elsewhere. 

He stated that all experts were agreed that, 
for the reconstruction of Europe, Western and 
Eastern Europe were complementary. The pre
sent lack of exchange between the two regions 
accounted to some extent for the existing dollar 
shortage. 

The three basic problems confronting the 
United Nations were reconstruction, development 
and stability. Poland was primarily concerned 
with reconstruction, and realized that the recon
struction of the country was and must be a 
part of the reconstruction of the whole of Europe. 
Therefore, though· it did not take part in the 
conference of sixteen nations in Paris, Poland 
had studied the report with great interest. Mr. 
Lange then made special reference to the four
point programme of that report. On all those 
points, Poland had already made substantial 
progress. He cited the increase in Poland's coal 
production. Poland would be able, through its 
continued effort in this field, to contribute con
siderably to the alleviation of the European coal 
shortage. It should, however, be enabled to pur
chase the mining equipment required to ensure 
the continued ~ncrease in its coal production. As 
to internal financial stability, Poland's budget 
at present showed a surplus, and the Treasury's 
debt to the N a tiona! Bank of Poland had been 
paid off. With regard to economic co-operation, 
he described trade relations and pacts with the 
countries of Eastern and Western Europe and 

9 

que. En tant que representant de la Pologne, 
M. Lange ne proteste pas, mais il se plaint de 
Ia difference manifeste qui existe entre Ia reso
lution de 1' Assemblee et Ia fa<;on dont elle est 
appliquee par certains Etats Membres. 

M. Lange fait ensuite remarquer que des deci
sions capitales de politique economique interna
tionale ont ete prises en dehors de !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies. Quelques jours auparavant, 
seize pays d'Europe, reunis a Paris, ont elabore 
un programme de reconstruction economique· 
sans Ia participation de Ia Commission economi
que des Nations Unies pour !'Europe. C'est pour
quai il demande instamment que les efforts en 
vue de faire de !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
un instrument efficace pour le reglement des 
questions internationales economiques et socia
les, aussi bien que politiques, soient poursuivis. 
Le fait de negliger !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies, de meme que celui de ne pas mettre a 
execution les decisions de 1' Assemblee generale, 
souleve Ia question du role que doit jouer !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies dans le reglement 
des problemes economiques fondamentaux du 
monde. Si on adopte des resolutions sans les 
appliquer, et si on continue a negliger !'Organi
sation des Nations Unies lorsque des questions 
importantes ayant trait a des problemes economi
ques d'ordre international sont en jeu, !'Organi
sation des· Nations Unies perdra tout prestige et, 
privee de toutes fonctions effectives, tombera 
bientot en lethargic. 

M. Lange affirme sa conviction qu'on fera de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies un instrument 
efficace pour le reglement des problemes inter
nationaux dans les domaines economique et social 
aussi bien que politique. Il a confiance pour !a 
simple raison que Ia prosperite, comme Ia paix, 
est indivisible. Il ne peut y avoir prosperite pour 
une nation ou un groupe de nations, ou meme 
pour un pays, si, -ailleurs, de graves penuries 
existent. 

Il indique que tous les experts sont d'accord 
pour declarer que pour Ia reconstruction · de 
!'Europe, l'Est et !'Ouest europeens sont soli
daires. C'est a l'actuel defaut d'echanges entre 
ces deux regions qu'est due, en une certaine 
mesure, la presente penurie de dollars. 

Les trois problemes fondamentaux auxquels 
doit faire face !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
sont Ia reconstruction, Ia mise en valeur et Ia 
stabilite. La Pologne est, au premier chef, inte
ressee a Ia reconstruction et elle se rend compte 
que sa reconstruction fait, et doit faire partie de 
Ia reconstruction de !'ensemble de l'Europe Aussi, 
bien qu'elle n'ait pas participe a Ia conference des 
seize nations a Paris, Ia Pologne en a etudie le 
rapport avec grand interet. M. Lange fait alors 
mention speciale du programme en quatre points 
de ce rapport. Sur tous ces points, Ia Pologne 
a deja fait de nets progres. Il cite l'accroissement 
de Ia production de charbon en Pologne. Grace 
a ses efforts continus en ce domain~, Ia Pologne 
sera en mesure de contribuer pour une large part 
a Ia diminution de Ia penurie de charbon en 
Europe. Mais il faudrait qu'elle soit mise en 
mesure d'acheter l'equipement minier necessaire 
pour avoir la possibilite de poursuivre l'accrois
sement de sa production de charbon. En ce qui 
concerne la stabilite financiere interieure, le bud
get de la Pologne accuse a l'heure actuelle un 
excedent de recettes et le Tresor a paye sa dette 
cnvers la Banque nationale de Pologne. Au sujet 



with countries overseas. Moreover, the volume 
of Polish foreign trade was growing. As soon 
as Polish agriculture was rehabilitated, Poland 
would be able to resume its pre-war export of 
foodstuffs and could thereby contribute to 
Europe's economic restoration. If fertilizers were 
made available to the Eastern European coun
tries, they would be able to reduce the burden 
of food shipments to Europe now resting on 
the Western Hemisphere. 

The programme envisaged by the Paris- Con
ference concentrated on one part of Europe 
only, and hence was liable to create unstable 
conditions. The former economy of many Euro
pean countries had been unbalanced as a result 
of the economic superiority of Germany, which 
had paved the way for that country's economic 
and subsequent political penetration. Present 
plans for Europe's reconstruction, which gave 
Germany priority in the process of restoration, 
discriminated against countries which were vic
tims of German aggression and had formerly 
been retarded in their economic development. To 
ensure co-ordination in economic reconstruction, 
this work had to be done through the appropriate 
agencies of the United Nations, such as the 
Economic Commission for Europe. Other coun
tries were mainly interested in development and 
stability, and there also, international co-opera
tion was needed and the United Nations alone 
could provide the necessary framework. 

Lastly, the Polish representative presented a 
resolution containing the main proposals made 
in his speech (document A/C.Z/ 108). 

Mr. Moen (France) agreed with the repre
sentative of Poland that the work of the Eco
nomic and Social Council deserved greater pub
lic recognition than it had hitherto received. The 
tasks confronting the Economic and Social Coun
cil should be given priority in accordance with 
their relative importance. 

The work accomplished by the Economic and 
Social Council was considerable, but the whole 
programme of work was of too general a charac
ter as well as too extensive. 

The French representative declared that he 
had three general observations to make in regard 
to chapter II. . 

First, he felt that there was considerable over
lapping and duplication of activities between 
Commissions and specialized agencies. As a case 
in point, he cited the parallel programmes of 
work undertaken by the Fiscal Commission, the 
International Bank for Reconstruction and De
velopment, and the International Monetary Fund. 
This situation indicated the need for greater 
co-ordination among the various United Nations 
organs and specialized agencies, especially in 
view of budgetary limitations. 

Secondly, he wished to stress the need for a 
more precise allocation of work among the 

de la cooperation economique, il fait etat des 
relations et des accords commerciaux avec les 
pays de !'Europe orientale, de !'Europe occiden
tale et d'autres continents. En outre, le volume 
du commerce exterieur de Ia Pologne s'accroit. 
Des que !'agriculture polonaise aura repare ses 
dommages, la Pologne sera en mesure de repren
dre ses exportations d'avant-guerre en denrees 
alimentaires et pourra ainsi contribuer a la recons
truction economique de !'Europe. Si les pays de 
!'Europe orientale pouvaient obtenir des engrais, 
ils seraient en mesure d'alleger le fardeau des 
envois de denrees alimentaires a !'Europe qui 
repose, a l'heure actuelle, sur !'hemisphere occi
dental. 

Le programme envisage par la Conference de 
Paris est concentre sur une partie seulement de 
!'Europe et, de ce fait, il est de nature a creer 
des conditions instables. L'economie d'avant
guerre de nombretix pays d'Europe n'etait pas 
equilibree par suite de Ia superiorite de l' Alle
magne en ce_ domaine, superiorite qui avait ouvert 
Ia voi~ a sa penetration, d'abord economique, puis 
politique. Les plans actuels de reconstruction de 
l'Europe qui donnent priorite a 1' Allemagne dans 
cette restauration, defavorisent des pays qui 
furent victimes de l'agression allemande et qui 
avaient ete anterieurement retardes dans leur 
developpement economique. Pour que Ia recons
truction economique soit effectuee d'une maniere 
coordonnee, il faut que cette tache soit accomplie 
par l'intermediaire des organismes appropries. de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies, tels que Ia 
Commission economique pour !'Europe. D'autres 
pays sont particulierement interesses a Ia mise 
en valeur et Ia stabilite et, Ia aussi, il faut une 
cooperation internationale; seule, !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies peut fournir l'ossature neces
saire. 

Le representant de Ia Pologne presente, pour 
conclure, une resolution qui contient les princi
pales propositions faites dans son discours ( docu
ment A/C.2j108). 

M. MocH (France) est d'accord avec le repre
sentant de Ia Pologne pour declarer que les tra
vaux du Conseil economique et social meritent 
plus grande consideration de Ia part du public 
que celle qu'ils ont re<;ue jusqu'a present. Les 
taches proposees au Conseil economique et social 
doivent recevoir une priorite en rapport avec leur 
importance relative. 

L'ceuvre accomplie par- le Conseil economique 
et social est considerable, mais !'ensemble du pro
gramme de travail offre un caractere trop gene
ral et trop etendu. 

Le representant de Ia France declare qu'il 
desire faire trois _observations generales au sujet 
du chapitre II. 

Premierement, il estime qu'il y a de nombreux 
chevauchements et doubles emplois entre les 
taches des diverses commissions et celles des 
institutions specialisees. A titre d'exemple, il 

. cite les programmes de travail paralleles abordes 
par Ia Commission fiscale, Ia Banque internatio
nale pour Ia reconstruction et Ia mise en valeur 
et le Fonds monetaire international. Cette situa
tion fait apparaitre le besoin d'une meilleure 
coordination entre les differents organes des 
Nations Unies et les institutions specialisees, 
surtout si l'on tient compte des restrictions bud
getaires. 

10 

Deuxiemement, il tient -a souligner le besoin 
d'une repartition plus precise du travail entre les 



organs of the Council. He cited as an example 
the duplication of work between regional and 
functional United Nations bodies. Such duplica
tion resulted in an unnecessarily complicated 
organizational structure. 

Thirdly, he emphasized the absolute necessity 
for the adoption of a strict system of work 
priorities. 

The representative of France felt that the key 
problems raised by the Polish representative, 
namely, reconstruction, development, and stabil
ity, were of too broad a nature to be satisfac
torily dealt with in a short period of time. 

He urged that certain immediate problems of a 
specific nature should be considered. He cited 
the case of the Fiscal Commission. The Commis
sion's programme of work appeared to be of 
a very long-term nature, instead of being re
stricted to specific tasks which would result in 
concrete recommendations. 

Mr. OwEN (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Economic Affairs) referring to the 
comments of the Polish representative on the 
General Assembly resolution on the world cereal 
shortage, explained that the Secretariat had been 
in constant communication with the Food and 
Agriculture Organization. The F AO was, even 
then preparing a report based on replies to a 

· questionnaire sent to Member Governments. That 
report would be available to the Committee 
within a week, and the Committee might wish to 
invite the FAO representative to discuss it. 

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m. 

THIRTY-FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New Y ark, 
on Monday, 29 September 1947, at 11.15 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. H. SANTA CRuz (Chile). 

The CHAIRMAN, in opening the meeting, stated 
that, in accordance with the suggestion made by 
the Assistant Secretary-General in charge of 
Economic Affairs, an invitation was being ex
tended to the Director-General of the Food 
and Agriculture Organization to present to the 
Committee the F AO report prepared in con
nexion with the General Assembly resolution 
45 (I) 1 relating to the world shortage of cereals 
and other foodstuffs. 

6. Discussion of chapter II of the report 
of the Economic and Social Council 
(document A/382) 

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom), comment
ing on the statements made at the preceding 
meeting by the representatives of France and 
Poland, stated that his delegation warmly en
dorsed the points made by the representative of 
France concerning chapter II of the Council's 
report. 

While the Council had performed an out
standing organizational job, he was disappointed 

' See Resolutions adopted by the General Assembly 
during the second part of its first session. 

differents organes du Conseil. II cite en exemple 
la duplication du travail entre les organismes 
regionaux et les organismes centraux des Nations 
Unies. Cette duplication entraine une complica
tion inutile de la structure de !'Organisation. 

Troisiemement, il souligne l'absolue w~cessite 
d'adopter un systeme de priorites strict pour le 
travail. 

Le representant de Ia France estime que les 
problemes fondamentaux enonces par le repre
sentant de Ia Pologne, c'est-a-dire la reconstruc
tion, la mise en valeur et la stabilite, sont d'une 
nature trop vaste pour etre traites de fat;on satis
faisante en un bref delai. 

Il demande instamment que l'on etudie certains 
problemes urgents de nature bien determinee. Il 
cite le cas de la Commission fiscale. Le pro
gramme de travail de cette Commission se revele 
comme devant porter sur une tres longue periode 
au lieu d'avoir ete reduit a des taches determi
nees qui pourraient donner lieu a des recomman-
dations positives. · 

M. OwEN (Secretaire general adjoint charge 
des affaires economiques) explique, a propos des 
observations formulees par le representant de la 
Pologne sur Ia resolution de 1' Assemblee generale 
ayant trait a Ia penurie mondiale des cereales, 
que le Secretariat a ete en rapports constants 
avec !'Organisation pour !'alimentation et !'agri
culture. Cctte organisation prepare en ce moment 
meme un rapport base sur les reponses a un 
questionnaire envoye aux Etats Membres. Ce 
rapport sera mis a la disposition de la Com
mission Ia semaine prochaine, et il se peut que 
Ia Commission veuille inviter le representant de 
l'OAA a la discussion. 

La seance est levee a 12 h. 55. 

TRENTE-QUATRIEME SEANCE 

11 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le lundi 29 septembre 1947, a 11 h. 15. 

President: M. H. SANTA CRlJZ (Chili). 

En ouvrant la seance, le PRESIDENT declare 
que suivant Ia suggestion du Secretaire general 
adjoint charge des affaires economiques, le Direc
teur general de !'Organisation pour !'alimenta
tion et !'agriculture a ete invite a presenter a la 
Commission le rapport prepare par l'OAA, con
formement a la resolution 45 (1) 1 de 1' Assemblee 
generale, sur Ia penurie mondiale des cereales et 
autres produits alimentaires. 

6. Examen du chapitre II du rapport du 
Conseil economique et social ( docu
ment A/382) 

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni) commente les 
declarations que les representants de la France 
et de Ia Pologne ont faites a Ia seance prece
dente, et declare que sa delegation souscrit en 
tous points aux observations faites par le repre
sentant de Ia France au sujet du chapitre II du 
rapport du Conseil. 

Alors que le Conseil a accompli un travail 
d'organisation remarquable, M. Mayhew exprime 

1 Voir Ies Resolutions adoptees par l'Assembtee generate 
pendant Ia deuxieme partie de sa premiere session. 




